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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 5:16 pm

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: tanchunchong; Tiffany; SUR

Subject: RE:  URGENT: RE: SMV 835M OD / 5081946845SG DOA - 26/10/2020

Attachments: VOXY CURRENT PRICE.pdf; VOXY V SPEC.pdf; VOXY X SPEC.pdf

Dear Priscilla, 

 

According to our surveyor, we found that both of Voxy X and Voxy V model got 3 airbags. 

 

It’s parallel imported vehicle and imported by local dealer. It’s showing 9 dealers selling both models in the market. 

 

Refer to attached, price range for both model not much difference. 

 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 4:33 pm 

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com> 

Cc: tanchunchong <tanchunchong@yahoo.co.uk>; Tiffany <tiffanyictan@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: URGENT: RE: SMV 835M OD / 5081946845SG DOA - 26/10/2020 

 
Dear Priscilla, 

 

We will check & revert. 

 

 

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
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From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 4:25 pm 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: tanchunchong <tanchunchong@yahoo.co.uk>; Tiffany <tiffanyictan@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: URGENT: RE: SMV 835M OD / 5081946845SG DOA - 26/10/2020 

 
 

                                                       SUPER URGENT 

 

+ LKK 

 

LKK is  the attended surveyor, as per insured’s e-mail, kindly establish whether same make / model is in production / 

available. 

 

Why the specification is difference 8 air bags  and now only two? 

 

By copy to Tiffany, please provide the dealer’s name and retails price list. 

 

 

 

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK  

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 4:18 PM 

To: 'Tiffany' 
Cc: tanchunchong 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] URGENT: RE: SMV 835M OD / 5081946845SG DOA - 26/10/2020 

 
Hi Tiffany 

 

Kindly send provide me the e-mail of the sales staff. 

 

We need the attended surveyor to be involved. 

 

From: Tiffany [mailto:tiffanyictan@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 3:41 PM 

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK 
Cc: tanchunchong 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT: RE: SMV 835M OD / 5081946845SG DOA - 26/10/2020 

 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Priscilla,  
 
I attached the retail price list with this email. The price quoted is $135,500. With similar features as 
previous car. Due to higher COE. Also prev we had 7 airbags in the car while now its only 2. But this is the 
only one available.  
 
But the model is Voxy Hybrid X and not Hybrid V as the V model is no longer in production and no longer 
available.  
 
So we will go ahead with this. Is that ok? Because the bidding is on Wed.  
 
Thanks.  
 
Tiffany. 
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On Mon, 21 Dec 2020, 17:33 Sim, Priscilla-LK, <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com> wrote: 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


